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March 16, 2020

TO: Attorneys and Bonding Companies

FROM: H. M. Davenport, Jr.
Navarro County Judge

RE: Notice of Postponement of March Docket Calls, Attorney Status Hearings
And Jury Trials

In response to the Governor’s emergency disaster declaration and the Texas Supreme Court’s first
emergency order regarding the COVID-19 pandemic, I am ordering the postponement of the
March pro se docket calls for the Navarro County Court which are set for March 17, 18, 19, and
20, 2020. I expect these dockets to be reset to April 14, 15, 16, and 17, 2020, unless future
circumstances require additional measures by this Court. Additionally, the attorney status dockets
set for attorneys, Michael Crawford and Damara Watkins, on Tuesday, March 17, 2020, at 2:00
p-m. and for attorneys, Steve Keathley and Kathleen Cameron, on Wednesday, March 18, 2020,
at 1:30 p.m., are being postponed and will be rescheduled to a later date to be determined.

Further, be advised I am postponing the jury selections and trials scheduled to begin on March 31,
2020, in the Navarro County Court. I expect these trials will be rescheduled for May 26, 2020,
unless future circumstances again warrant other measures. The Court will send another notice out
later to reset these cases for trial.  Prospective jurors scheduled for March 31st in County Court
will not need appear due to these postponements.

Finally, be advised that all other proceedings set/pn the Court’s docket will remain as previously

scheduled.
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